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From: Kimberly Green

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 9:53 AM

To: STROUD, MICHAEL D

Subject: RE: Draft Telecon Summary--April 3, 2008 on Metal Fatigue, Bolted Connections, and
Boraflex

Mike,

Thanks for the comments/corrections. | will make the changes and issue the telecon summary.

Thanks,
Kim

From: STROUD, MICHAEL D [mailto:MSTROUD@entergy.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 9:00 AM

To: Kimberly Green

Subject: FW: Draft Telecon Summary--April 3, 2008 on Metal Fatigue, Bolted Connections, and Boraflex

Kim,
See comments from Alan Cox in the attached file and one comment below on TLAA telecom summary.

Thanks
Mike

From: COX, ALAN B

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 3:58 PM

To: STROUD, MICHAEL D

Cc: YOUNG, GARRY G; FRONABARGER, DON

Subject: FW: Draft Telecon Summary--April 3, 2008 on Metal Fatigue, Bolted Connections, and Boraflex

Mike,

| think it is important to include reference to the FMP and 54.21(c)(1)(iii) in the discussion that is citing information from
one of our prior responses. Also, | included a few other minor suggestions.

Alan

From: STROUD, MICHAEL D

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 1:13 PM

To: FRONABARGER, DON; Rucker, Roger B

Cc: YOUNG, GARRY G; COX, ALAN B

Subject: FW: Draft Telecon Summary--April 3, 2008 on Metal Fatigue, Bolted Connections, and Boraflex

Don & Roger,

Please review the attached telecom summary and provide me any comments or corrections that you might have.
If you have no comments or corrections, please let me know.

Thanks
Mike




From: Kimberly Green [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 12:38 PM

To: STROUD, MICHAEL D; Tyner, Donna

Subject: Draft Telecon Summary--April 3, 2008 on Metal Fatigue, Bolted Connections, and Boraflex

Mike and Donna,

Attached is the draft telecon summary of April 3, 2008, on metal fatigue, bolted connections, and boraflex.
Please let me know if any clarification/changes are necessary.

Thanks,

Kimberly Green

Safety PM

(301) 415-1627
kimberly.green@nrc.gov
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